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Malave, Erin

From: Groves, Laura [Laura.Groves@53.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: School of Kendo, Inc.

Document Number P10000045172
School of Kendo, Inc;

Please change the Officer/Director Detail Address for Alvin G Dukes as follows:

FROM

1580 CLERMONT DR #202
NAPLES FL 34109

10

1485 PINE RIDGE ROAD
SUITE 8
NAPLES FL 34109 US

Thank you.

Laura Groves

Registered Sales Assistant
Fifth Third Securities

998 Vanderbilt Beach Road
MD B9993F

Naples, FL 34108

Ph: 239-591-6330

Fax: 239-591-6339
laura.groves@53.com

investments offered through Fifth Third Securities, inc., Member FINRA/SIPC, are; Not FDIC Insured; are Not deposits or other
obligations of the bank, and are not guaranteed by the institution, and are subject to investment risk, including possible loss of

principal invested. Insurance products are made available through Fifth Third Insurance Agency, Inc.

Fifth Third Securities DOES NOT ACCEPT ORDERS and or INSTRUCTIONS regarding your account by email; and therefore
will not be responsible for carrying out such orders and/or instructions. Transactional details do not supersede official trade

confirmations and statements.

Fifth Third Insurance is the trade name used by Fifth Third [nsurance Agency, Inc., a licensed insurance agency providing insurance
services. Insuranee products:

Are Not FDIC Insured  Offer No Bank Guarantee May Lose Value
Are Not Insured By Any Federal Government Agency Are Not A Deposit

This e-mail transmission contains information that is confidential‘ and may be privileged.
It is intended only for the addressee(s) named abkove. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not the intended
recipient, any discleosure, copying, distributicn or use of the contents of this infermation
is prohibited. Please reply t¢ the message immediately by informing the sender that the
message was misdirected. After replying, please erase it from ycur computer system. Your
assistance in correcting this error is appreciated,



